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To: Richmond City Council Date:  June 24, 2009

From: - Councillor Harold Steves, Chair File: 01-0370-01/200¢-
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Vol01
Committee '

Re: RECOMMENDED FOOD SECURITY RESPONSE FOR THE CITY OF
RICHMOND '

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Committee, at its meeting held on Tuesday, June 23,
2009, considered the above matter, and recommends as follows:

Committee Recommendation

(1) That the four items requested by the Richmond Food Security Society be referred to
staff for further analysis and report back to. the Parks, Recreation and Cultural
Services Committee by mid-September 2009;

(2) That staff explore the potential for a grant to the Richmond Food Security Society,
and that the Society be asked to recommend a member for delegation to the Metro
Vancouver group;

3) That a letter be sent to Metro Vancouver supporting the Metro Vancouver Board take
a regional food security leadership role by preparing and implementing a collaborative
regional Food Security Strategy and Implementation Program; and

(4} That the Food Security Response Agenda as outlined in Attachment 2 of the staff
' report dated June 12, 2009 from the Director of CPMG, be endorsed.

Councillor Harold Steves, Chair
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Committee

VARIANCE

Please note that Committee added Parts 1 and 2.
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